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April 11,'1994
. - .

Docket Nos. 50-295
r and 50-304
..

.Mr. D. L. Farrar, Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Services
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West III, Suite 500
1400 OPUS P1 ace
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515

Dear Mr. Farrar:
'

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF RELIEF REQUESTS FOR THE SECOND 10-YEAR INTERVAL
0F THE INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM FOR ZION NUCLEAR POWER STATION,

UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS. M88618 AND M88619)

The staff has reviewed and evaluated the information provided by Commonwealth
Edison Company (Ceco or the licensee) in its letter dated January 21, 1994,
related to Volumetric Examination Requests for Relief Nos. IWB-14 and IWC-6
for the Zion Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2, second.10-year interval
inservice inspection (ISI) program. The second 10-year interval ends on
May 31, 1994 for Unit 1, and on April 30, 1995 for Unit 2.

Based on the information submitted, the staff concluded that the alternative
examinations contained 'in Volumetric Examination Requests for Relief Nos.
IWB-14 and IWC-6 are authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii).

The staff's evaluation and conclusions are contained'in the attached safety
evaluation.

Sincerely,

G. Dick'for . '

James E. Dyer,. Director
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
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Mr. D. L. farrar Zion Nuclear Power Station
.

"
Commonwealth Edison Company Unit Nos. 1 and 2
cc:

Michael 1. Miller, Esquire
Sidley and Austin

"

One First National Plaza
-Chicago, Illinois 60603 '

Dr. Cecil Lue-Hing
Director of Research and Development
Metropolitan Sanitary District

of Greater Chicago
100 East frie Street
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Phillip Steptoe, Esquire
Sidley and Austin
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Mayor of_ Zion
Zion, Illinois 60099

Illinois Department of Nuclear Safety
Office of Nuclear facility Safety
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, Illinois 62704 ,

>
,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office
105 Shiloh Blvd. t

Zion, Illinois 60099

Regional Administrator
U. S. NRC, Region 111

:801 Warrenville Road
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4351

Robert Neumann
Office of Public Counsel
State'of Illinois Center
100 W. Randolph
Suite 11-300-
Chicago, Illinois 60601
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